

# KHULOOD ALMTUAIIRI

## INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

### ABOUT ME

I'm graduate with Diploma degree in Information Technology. Specialized in computer programming. Very adaptive with a clear, logical mind and a problem solving approach. I have a high interest in all the front end web development .

### HOW TO REACH ME

phone:0509726183  
khuloodalmtuairi@gmail.com  
Riyadh. Saudi Arabia

### EDUCATION

#### College of Technology (TVTC)

*Diploma in information technology 2017 -2020*

- I pursued a Diploma degree in Information technology where I specialized in Computer programming and graduated with **4.42** GPA

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### web developer Trainee

**COOP Training - King Fahad Medical City**  
Feb 2020 - Mar 2020

- I completed 320 training hours at Application Training Department where I took a six weeks course in Microsoft Visual Studio and created a 1 page working website in ASP.net using html, JavaScript for coding, sql server for the database .

#### Technical Support Trainee

**Abdullah Abdulrahman Almdaifer Information and Communications Technology Establishment**

*January 2021 -July 2021*

- Computers and printers maintenance .
- Software download and operating systems .
- Operating attendance machines .
- Following - up and providing technical support for employees .

#### Customer Service Specialist - Perfect Presentation 2P

*August 2021 - Present*

- Responding to customer inquiries.
- Dealing with customer problems.
- Raising customer requests and complaints.

### COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

- DATABASE PROGRAMMING WITH PL/SQL -**ORACLE** (2018 )
- DATABASE FOUNDATIONS - **ORACLE** (2018)
- IT ESSENTIALS - **CISCO** (2018)
- CYBER MOBILE PLUS - **TEHCAMPUS** (2020)
- Alfaisal International Academy-English Course2020 (1 month)
- institutional innovation - **Ethrai** (2020)
- Future path career essentials program - **Misk** (2020)
- Artistry of animation - **Masar** (2020)
- Full-Stack Web development (Apr 2021 - May 2021 )
  - o HTML5
  - o Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)
  - o Concepts of JavaScript Language
  - o Advanced JavaScript
  - o JQuery - Ajax - JSON- XML - Web APIs
  - o SQL Server (SQL (DDL, DML, DCL, DQL
  - o DotNet Framework Concepts
  - o Object Oriented Programming (OOP)
  - o Window Form Application
  - o DLL and COM libraries
  - o ActiveX Data Objects (ADO)
  - o Concepts of Microsoft Web Server IIS
  - o Concepts of Active Server Page (ASP.net)
  - o Advanced ASP.net and Razor pages
  - o Model-View-Controller (MVC).
  - o Large ASP.net project

### SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Visual Studio
- Microsoft SQL Server
- Android Studio
- java
- PHP
- Web design (html , CSS ,JavaScript)
- Database Design
- Technical Support
- Adobe XD